

Youth Commission Meeting Thursday, November 9, 2017 5:30 p.m.

The Youth Commission held its fifth meeting on Thursday, November 9, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. at Jennings City Hall.

The meeting was called to order at 5:34 p.m.

The following were present:

Yolanda Austin, Mayor
Kimberly Hargrove, Chairman
Whitney Washington, Recreation Specialist
Erika Hankins
Carl Kirkwood Sr.
Elisha Cole
Regina Herrington

Chairman Kim Hargrove opened the meeting by explaining the purpose, roles, and history of the nine (9) member commission members.

1. Approval of Agenda/Approval of prior meeting minutes

The agenda and the prior meeting minutes were motioned/approved by the commission members.

2. Commission T-Shirts

Kim confirmed that the T-shirts have been ordered and will be in shortly. A picture of what the shirts will look like was sent to all commission members and the design was approved and accepted by everyone.

3. Know Your Rights

Flyers and other documents were copied/printed for the Know Your Rights forum.

Commission members discussed passing out the flyers and posting the information on social media outlets. Whitney also submitted the request to have the information added

to the display board located on Hord. The event will be held at Gary Gore on Friday November 17th at 6:00 PM.

4. Talent Show

The commission has confirmed that they will be having a city wide talent show. Auditions will be held on February 3rd and 4th (Saturday and Sunday) and the talent show will be held on Saturday, February 24th. Both the auditions and the actual show will be at the Civic Center located at 8720 Jennings Station Road. All of these dates have been confirmed and booked at the Civic Center. The first audition on the 3rd will be held from 2-6 pm and the second audition on the 24th will be held from 4-8 pm. Elisha has confirmed that he will create the flyer for the talent show.

5. New Budget

Mayor Austin informed the commission that the new budget was \$500. It was requested that the current budget be confirmed so that the commission could plan accordingly going into the New Year.

Additional Remarks:

- *It was requested that Whitney (commission secretary) get with Earl (Recreation Director) to confirm the amount of money the commission currently has available.
- *Mayor Austin requested that someone research "Google phone" so that the commission could obtain a phone line of service.
- *Mayor Austin informed the commission that when and if copies were needed, Whitney would be responsible for coming over to City Hall to do so.
- *January 26th 2018 is the next game night which will be held at the Civic Center. Kim Wooten will be contacted so that she can help assist with getting the word out about future game nights in the elementary schools. It was confirmed that the new grade level for the game nights is K-7th
- *Trophies and certificate information needs to be researched for talent show
- *Reminder that there is a meeting with Captain Cox on Monday November 13^{th} at 5:30~PM at Gary Gore
- *Whitney confirmed that she would ensure that Thank You cards would be purchased to give to those who donated for Trunk or Treat in October.
- *Mayor Austin informed Whitney to check with Earl (Recreation Director) about purchasing projector, microphones, stands, etc.